Greg Vance

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Greg Vance

Monday, January 4, 2021 8:34 AM

Stephanie McKoy; Jonathan Schroyer

RE: Adding General Statue Information to Permit Reports - High Priority
PM_PI_SR_Residential_Permit_Package-GS Update.pdf;
PM_PI_SR_Commercial_Permit_Package-GS Update.pdf;
PM_PI_SR_Manufactured_Home_Permit_Package-GS Update.pdf;
PM_PI_SR_Trade_Permit-GS Update.pdf; PM_PI_SR_Demo_Permit_Package-GS
Update.pdf

Happy New Year folks. | am once again reporting to the Legislature on our appeals process and thought “You know, |
don’t remember seeing this on the permits.” So | pulled a few permits and guess what! It’s not there. So much for this
being “High Priority”. Have | mentioned how much | hate Tyler lately. Furthermore, Tim Gull is retiring January 31 so |
will need to update the contact for Building. The ad is in place for his replacement but no interviews have been
performed so | can’t provide a who to change it to yet. Please check on this.
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RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT
P&I - Residential Building / Single Family Dwelling

PIN: 2704220877 Permit # RBPR-042468-2020
Project Site: 9505 EARPSBORO CHAMBLEE RD WENDELL, 27591

Description: WYATT LEON GAY PROPERTY - 1 STORY SFD 3 BEDROOM 4 BATHROOM 1 GARAGE
FRONT PORCH PREFAB 35323 SQ/FT HEATED 1232 SQ/FT GARAGE

Finished Sq Ft: 4,764 Project Cost: 5400,000.00 Issued Date: 12/23/2020
Number of Stories: 1 Number Finished Bdrms: 3.00 Number of Unfin. Bdrms:
Basement: No Garage: Sunroom:

Porches: Front

Decks: No

Fireplaces Masonry: Prefab Solid Fuel: Prefab Gas: 1

Water Supply Source: On-site Private Well Provider:

Wastewater Disposal Type: Provider:

Total Impervious Surface Permitted: 0 As Build Required:

CONTRACTOR TYPE NAME LIC#
Building Contractor MATTHEW LEE 76582
Electrical Contractor Jeffrey A Holland 1.30129
Mechanical Contractor Brandon Baker L.34239 H3 C1
Plumbing Contractor Billy Creech

THE APPLICANT AGREES TO COMPLY WITH ALL BUILDING REGULATIONS AND OTHER LAWS APPLICABLE TO THE USE OF
THE STRUCTURE AND FACILITIES REFERRED TO HEREIN. THE PERMIT ISSUED FOR WORK SHALL EXPIRE BY LIMITATION
SIX MONTHS AFTER THE DATE OF ISSUANCE IF THE WORK AUTHORIZED HAS NOT BEEN COMMENCED. IF AFTER
COMMENCEMENT THE WORK |5 DISCONTINUED FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS, THE PERMIT THEREFORE SHALL
IMMEDIATELY EXPIRE. NO WORK AUTHOURIZED BY ANY PERMIT THAT HAS EXPIRED SHALL THEREFORE BE PERFORMED
UNTIL A NEW PERMIT HAS BEEN SECURED.

Greg Vance

Permitting and Inspections Director

Wake County Government

Community Services / Planning, Development and Inspections
greg.vance@wakegov.com

919.856.6069 office | 919.524.4661 mobile




336 Fayetteville St.
PO Box 550
Raleigh, NC 27602
wakegov.com

From: Stephanie McKoy <Stephanie.McKoy@wakegov.com>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Greg Vance <Greg.Vance@wakegov.com>; Jonathan Schroyer <Jonathan.Schroyer@wakegov.com>
Subject: RE: Adding General Statue Information to Permit Reports - High Priority

| hope so too. I'll follow up with her next week.

Stephanie McKoy

IT Systems Engineer

Wake County Government

Information Services
Stephanie.McKoy@wakegov.com
919.856.5768 office | 919.632.2359 mobile

www.wakegov.com

From: Greg Vance <Greg.Vance@wakegov.com>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Stephanie McKoy <Stephanie.McKoy@wakegov.com>; Jonathan Schroyer <Jonathan.Schroyer@wakegov.com>
Subject: RE: Adding General Statue Information to Permit Reports - High Priority

Does this mean “put it into production”? | hope it does.

Greg Vance

Permitting and Inspections Director

Wake County Government

Community Services / Planning, Development and Inspections
greg.vance@wakegov.com

919.856.6069 office | 919.524.4661 mobile | 919.856.6443 fax
336 Fayetteville St.

PO Box 550

Raleigh, NC 27602

wakegov.com

From: Stephanie McKoy <Stephanie.McKoy@wakegov.com>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Brovold, Mistie <mistie.brovold@tylertech.com>

Cc: Durham, Daniel <Daniel.Durham@tylertech.com>; Jonathan Schroyer <Jonathan.Schroyer@wakegov.com>; Greg
Vance <Greg.Vance@wakegov.com>

Subject: RE: Adding General Statue Information to Permit Reports - High Priority

Hi Mistie!



This is great! Thanks so much! @) |saw those and didn’t realize it was for the reports and now | know!

Stephanie McKoy

IT Engineer

Wake County Government
Information Services
Stephanie.McKoy@wakegov.com
919.856.5768 | 919.632.2359

www.wakegov.com

From: Brovold, Mistie <Mistie.Brovold@tylertech.com>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 10:14 AM

To: Stephanie McKoy <Stephanie.McKoy@wakegov.com>

Cc: Durham, Daniel <Daniel.Durham@tylertech.com>; Jonathan Schroyer <Jonathan.Schroyer@wakegov.com>; Greg
Vance <Greg.Vance@wakegov.com>

Subject: RE: Adding General Statue Information to Permit Reports - High Priority

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Wake County network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Stephanie,

| understand the modifications to the text and will apply the changes as requested. | did create the names, email
addresses, phone numbers and appeal process url as dynamic fields in the Report Text Library. Those field names are as
listed below...

e Chief_Building_Inspector_Name

e Chief Building_Inspector_Email

e Chief Building_Inspector_Phone

e Chief_Electrical_Inspector_Name

e Chief_Electrical_Inspector_Email

e Chief_Electrical_Inspector_Phone

e Chief_Mechanical_Plumbing_Inspector_Name
e Chief_Mechanical_Plumbing_Inspector_Email
e Chief_Mechanical_Plumbing_Inspector_Phone
e |nspection_Appeal Process URL

Thanks,

Mistie Brovold
Report Developer
P: 605.323.2600 ext: 725208

www.tylertech.com

From: Stephanie McKoy <Stephanie.McKoy@wakegov.com>
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 8:34 AM




To: Brovold, Mistie <Mistie.Brovold@tylertech.com>

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
Thanks so much for getting this into TRAIN and UAT for us to review. We have a request if possible.

Can we have the font color and the font size be the same as the information above the new text? If due to sizing issue
you can just change the color to black instead of red.

Also, since this information could change due to staffing, is it possible to make the fields editable using the text library? |
think | requested this but if it is a lot of work to do then it can wait until after the upgrade.

I looked at a CBPR and the Commercial building Permit package.

Greg, youwantthe s
all caps of the textat
textright except may

CONTRACTOR TYPE NAME

THE APPLICANT AGREES TO COMPLY WITH ALL BUILDING REGULATIONS AND OTHER LAW!
THE STRUCTURE AND FACILITIES REFERRED TQ HEREIN. THE PERMIT ISSUED FOR WORH
SXMONTHS AFTER THE DATE OF ISSUANCE IF THE WORK AUTHORIZED HAS NOT BEEN C(
COMMENMCEMENT THE WORK IS DISCONTINUED FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS, THE PERM
IMMEDIATELY EXFIRE. NOWORK AUTHOURIZED BY ANY PERMIT THAT HAS EXPIRED SHALL
UNTIL A NEW PERMIT HAS BEEN SECURED.

If you question a code call made by your inspector, please discuss it with that inspector first. If you still have que

Inzpector of that trade.
Chief Building Inzpector Tim Gull ull VGO
Chief Electrical Inspector Aden Branch Steven. Branchimwakegowv.com

Chief Merhaniral and Dlhmhbina Inenectar Frl Raniane Frl Ravranefmhurakennw ram
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks! @

Stephanie McKoy

IT Engineer

Wake County Government
Information Services
Stephanie.McKoy@wakegov.com
919.856.5768 | 919.632.2359




www.wakegov.com

From: Brovold, Mistie <Mistie.Brovold@tylertech.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 12:20 PM

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

| would like to let you know the 5 listed Reports below have been updated in Train and UAT environments. Upon your
review and approval, | will implement them into Production.

Thanks,

Mistie Brovold
Report Developer
P: 605.323.2600 ext: 725208

www.tylertech.com

From: Stephanie McKoy <Stephanie.McKoy@wakegov.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 7:58 AM

To: Brovold, Mistie <Mistie.Brovold@tylertech.com>

Cc: Durham, Daniel <Daniel.Durham@tylertech.com>; Jonathan Schroyer <Jonathan.Schroyer@wakegov.com>; Greg
Vance <Greg.Vance@wakegov.com>

Subject: Adding General Statue Information to Permit Reports - High Priority

Hi Mistie,
| hope you are doing well and having a good Wednesday so far.

| know you are working on some reports for our ES group but we got notified of some General Statue information that
needs to be added to our permit reports ASAP. | was hoping that you could assist us in getting this information on the
reports.

I’'m attaching examples of each report and the language that needs to be added. It will be in red at the bottom of the
first page.

This is the info that needs to be on the reports but is there a way to make name of the Supervisor, the email address,
phone number and url link editable in the Report Text library? This way if someone leaves we can go in and edit the
report ourselves.

If you question a code call made by your inspector, please discuss it with that inspector first. If you still have questions, please contact
the Chief Inspector of that trade.

Chief Building Inspector Tim Gull tqull@wakegov.com (919) 524-4633
Chief Electrical Inspector Aden Branch Steven.Branch@wakegov.com  (919) 524-4597
Chief Mechanical and Plumbing Inspector Ed Savage Ed.Savage@wakegov.com (919) 524-4639
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A copy of our Inspection Appeal Process can be found at http://www.wakegov.com/inspect/Pages/Wake-County-Inspections-Appeals-
.aspx

Reports:
e P&I —Residential Permit Package
e P&I - Commercial Permit Package
e P&I|—Manufactured Home Permit Package
e P&I—-Demo Permit Package
e P&I—Trade Permit

Please let me know of any questions. | greatly appreciate the help.

Thanks!

Stephanie McKoy

IT Engineer

Wake County Government
Information Services
Stephanie.McKoy@wakegov.com
919.856.5768 | 919.632.2359

www.wakegov.com

E-mail correspondence sent to and received from this address may be subject to disclosure under the North Carolina
Public Records Act unless made confidential under applicable law.
E-mail correspondence sent to and received from this address may be subject to disclosure under the North Carolina
Public Records Act unless made confidential under applicable law.



